AGENDA REPORT

CITY oF OAKLAND

TO: Police Commission FROM: John Alden
Executive Director, CPRA

SUBJECT: CPRA Monthly Report, June 2020 DATE: June 22, 2020

Attached are the CPRA’s monthly statistical reports to the Police Commission, as required by
Charter. This month, those include:

- Pending Cases, one sorted by one-year goal and the other by assigned staff;

- Closed Cases, including policy recommendations;

- Pending Demonstration Related Cases.

As one can see from this list, this month we have separated out those cases relating to recent
demonstrations into a special report. Those number over thirty cases, are all Charter-mandated,
and normally would be assigned to Complaint Investigators. These cases therefore would
double the current caseload assigned to Complaint Investigators and have already created
additional workload for CPRA intake staff. These cases simply cannot be investigated by CPRA
without additional funding. CPRA has estimated that temporary staff to handle this surge would
cost approximately $800,000 in the upcoming fiscal year.

The closed cases this cycle resulted in a variety of policy recommendations, including
recommendations that OPD create new policies for handling the children of arrested parents,
including how to communicate back to the arrested parents about the safety and security of their
children upon their arrest. OPD currently lacks a policy in this regard, which creates inconsistent
and detrimental handling of both the effected children and parents. Other jurisdictions have
created policies in this regard that could serve as a model.

Likewise, the closed cases this cycle include recommendations as to modernizing missing
persons procedures at OPD and coordinating those procedures with social media policy.

Should time permit at this week’s Commission meeting, staff can provide more detailed
information as to all of these matters if so desired.
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